090924 2AM-MRY---- 08MNO53- KIA Email NIRB Re Attendance Guideline Workshop-IT1lE

From: Veronica Tattuinee [VTattuinee@kivalliqinuit.ca]
Sent: September-24-09 11:59 AM

To: "Li Wan*

Subject: RE: NIRB Workshop

Hi Li,

It is Jeff Tulugak who is our Lands Inspector for the Kivallig Inuit Association.

Veronica Tattuinee

Lands Administrator

Kivallig Inuit Association

Box 340

164-1 Mivvik Ave.

Rankin Inlet, NU

X0C 0GO

(867) 645-5734

(867) 645-3855

email: vtattuinee@kivalliginuit.ca

From: Li Wan [mailto:lwan@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 12:03 PM
To: VTattuinee@kivalliqginuit.ca

Subject: RE: NIRB Workshop

Morning Veronica,

This email is to confirm that Tulugak will represent KIA in forthcoming NIRB
guideline workshop

in Igaluit, and submit a written report regarding the Mary River Project for Coral
Harbour .

It will be appreciated ITf you can tell me his full name.

Thanks,
Li Wan

Technical Advisor
Nunaut Impact Review Board (NIRB)

Tel: (867) 983-4606
Fax: (867) 983-2594

Web www.nirb.ca/
FTP: http://ftp.nirb.ca/

From: Leslie Payette [mailto:lpayette@nirb.ca]
Sent: September 23, 2009 9:50 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Cc: rbarry@nirb.ca

Subject: FW: NIRB Workshop

From: Veronica Tattuinee [mailto:VTattuinee@kivalliginuit.ca]
Sent: September 22, 2009 3:31 PM
To: "Leslie Payette-
Subject: NIRB Workshop
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Hi Leslie,

Will you be having a NIRB workshop next week in Igaluit? 1f so we (KIA) will submit
a written

report regarding the Baffin Land (Mary River Project) for Coral Harbour.
Regards,

Veronica Tattuinee

Lands Administrator

Kivallig Inuit Association

Box 340

164-1 Mivvik Ave.

Rankin Inlet, NU

X0C 0GO

(867) 645-5734

(867) 645-3855

email: vtattuinee@kivalliginuit.ca
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